FREETHORPE PARISH COUNCIL ARCHIVE MINUTE BOOKS 1952-1959

7 Councillors elected 1952: - Sy Rischorough M Dodman A Alexander Sbarr B Dack W Dack JWebster. Cosnellois 1977 Mr. A. Alexander (Chairman). Rev. P. Halls Messis. A. C. Brock. S. Call. P. J. Upton. 1. watson D hondon (co.opted July 1977) 7 Cornellors elected May 1979. Mr. A. Alexander (Chairman) A. L. Brock (Vice-chairman) Hess. B. Brister, R. Pipes. I watson. B. Horsley. A.A. Moll. 7 (anallois circled May 1983. H. A. Alexander (chaiman) R. Pipes Vice-chaima A. A. Mau. 1. Watson B. Horsley B Brister R. Stahelm.

Tarish Council Meeting held at 8/m 13 th October 1952. Poldent: - Skischorough (Chairman) B. Dack W Dack Alar. A Hexander M Dodman & Jwebster. Minutes of previous meeting were read sconfirmed Atlexander Sec. M. Dodman that we thank We I Brook For A Alexander Sec. B. Dack remind RDG to empty catchpt (our letter 1/4/si) as this may be causing some of flooding. Pro HAlescarder Sec WM Dodman that we call a Public Meeting in about me months time to discuss Coronation Celebrations. Pro JWebster Sec A Alexander that of De be written re cleaning the ditch between Wickhampton Church as the marcher - on opposite side to Church. Pro. A Herander Sec: W Dack that M. Boardman be asked to prepare us a scheme on the lines of No 2 Lay - out or something similar not costing more than \$ 2000 - Brick construction preferred but we would consider any alternative proposal he may make. Pro I Hessander See Skiseborough that M. R. Preston V Mr. & Brock be recommended as School manages. Syresefringh Chairman 30/3/53. Alsson Alsonk Clerk Annual Parish meeting held 7.30pm 30 march 1953 There were 3 Parishoner present in addition No the Consillors. Mi Kischorough was Chairman Minutes of last years A.S. M were read reconfined Moket Harris asked why Jar-Macadam

had not been put on path for the entere length of the Curbing, only curbing did not extend to the last 2 Specia houses in the village. It was agreed to leave it to the blest to A meetin make engine about Tar Mac being applied for renainder of the path. My Mark for renainder of the path. Seconded A Alexander Docial De inviting al that Council be written regarding the danger & children to come of of the open drain from Campant Horse & mysek Brook. The follo I . Hlexan There were Alkesebrough Chairman Habrock slek m= man headqua Council Meeting held 8.30pm 30 March 1953 Troposed after the A.G. m above. unanim V. Kiseborough (Chairman) A Hescander Dlass Trustees. W. Dack M. Dodman. number o The minutes of last council meeting were read reor firmed instead The afor of the year ending 31/3/53 were presented & approved It was unanimously agreed to appoint Helbrock when W. be availa as blest Treasurer at the same salary as up to 4 before. similar Arising out of the minutes it was suggested by he sug Mr Hexander that if the cessful needed cleaning astarting out mothing could be done, that Parish Commit only also Should pay the fire get RDG to as it with their classhool Emphies orthis was agreed to. The Chairman proposed that Mr Horsley be Yrop that H carres written chambering him for collecting on behalf Prop of the Flood disaster & also Codonation Fund That Asimiler letter to Miss Eva Hexander for Sugge doing House to House collection for Coronation with ? Il Sylvistomyli Chairman Hol Brock lake assista The critisy

Special Meeting held 7.30pm Monday Feb 15d 1954. A meeting of the bouncil was called to be addressed by W. Martin the Advisory Offices of the National Council Social Service. notices were displayed in the Village inviting all who were interested in the proposed Hall to come whear M. Martin. The following councillors were present: - Drise borough (Chairm) A. Hexander, Slar. B. Dack. W Dack M Dodman There were also about a dozen Parishoner present. ME Martin first dealt with the various points raised by headquarters on the Frust Deed. Troposed Rev. Gordon Seconded of Alexander rearried unanimously "that the Parish Council be the sole Trustees. Pro. A Alexander Dec M Dodman that the number of elected members of the Committee by 5 instead of 2 as originally proposed. When W martin informed the meeting that no grant would be available unless it was built by voluntary Cabour when up to 40 7 would probably be available or that a Hall similar to the one at Tasburgh would cost over \$2000 he suggested we consider building by voluntary labour as tarting this summer, especially as the Hall Fund was only about 7918. Vroposed M. G. Minister Seconded R. Edwards that Hall be built by Voluntary Labour - this was carried unanimously. Proposed Mr & Cart & Deconded Fer Gordon That W. A Alexander be in charge. suggestion of M. Roges the was amended " M. I Alexander in charge as blesk of works with Mr. & minites V mr & Edwards as assistants. This was carried unanimously The plan was passed round & mo martin critiqued one or two minor details Tonggested

improvements. While the meeting considered the suggested modifications were reasonable it maa was left to mi & Alexander to agree with Mr Boardman mortin on these matters of the revised plan would then be forwarded to the ministry. We Risiborough in closing the meeting thanked W Martin for coming along or helping us in the matter. Alsrock Syphsebornigh . Chairman Partblet Annual Parish Meeting held at 7.30pm 5th April 1954. There were & parishionen present in addition to Councillors. M. D. Riseborough was Chairman. Minutes of last A. G. m. were read and confirmed of also minutes of the special meeting held on February 15 last re Village Hall. Proposed M. R. Harris Seconded M. B. Dack that Council be written requesting that the curt be continued up to the last 2 houses on Southwood Rd. Proposed M. R. Edwards Seconded M. B. Dack that a farther letter be written RDG. The open ditch near "Rampout Horse" Proposed Kev. Gordon. Deconded M. Ray Edwards that Council be written asking that a bross Roads sign be placed near Whickhampton Chapel on the Reedham to Halvergate road as this is a dangerous corner. The Catest development regarding the proposed Village Hall were explaned It the meeting & the revised plan passed round for hispertion & comment. A long discussion took place & suggestions

made. Mr Ray Edwards proposed that when building had commerced a Notice be exected on the site 'Lay a bruck for 1/. " a it was agreed this should be considered by the bouncil in due course. .] Webster. Chairman Albrock Parish blert. Council Meeting held at 9 pm on 5th Spril 1954. Present: S. Riseborough (Chairman) A Hexander Slart M Dodman. B Dack & w Dack. minutes of last Council meeting were read & confirmed Digned. Mr. & Glescander proposed VM. Slear seconded that Helbrook be re appointed Clerk? Treasures to the Council on same terms. The meeting also approved the provisional appointment of MI S Carr Treasures & Helbrock Jon: Slovelang of the Village Hall Fund of the Spening of Banking it at Barbander Bank 30 Forder Street morning that we pay 10% membership fee to Playing Filds Assoc. A letter signed by the vecupiers of the 6 cottages on the Brickyard was read regarding electricity supply a it was proposed A Alexander Seconded m Dodman that we write Electricity Board on the matter of to R. DE. 114154 As it was nearly 10.30 pm the Chairman declared the meeting closed. . J. Welster. . Chairman Nowork Varilblak

Public meeting held on Thursday

August 19th 1954.

Mr S. Riseborough was in the Chair of there were 11 Proposed & Alexander See: Co Minister that we accept tender of Robert Stevenson for supplying steelword for Village Hall grequest them for a foundation Plan Talso that Mr Boardman be asked & stake out the building on the site. Carried unanimously Proposed Ho Koges Sec. 1 High that all matters relating to work on Parish Hall be left to the sub-committee consisting of the Chairma (MS Rinter) Treasure (W. S Cari) Hon See (Helbrook) Misses A Hexander, R. Edwards & Minister The correspondence with the Minestry of Education was read out of bu meeting noted with Satisfach the approval of scheme of the grant. Much discussion took place regarding means I raising the balance of the money needed was the feeling of the meeting that once a start was made on the actual building this could be rained. - J. Welsler Chairman 4/4/ss. Al Brock Panil lot Annual Parish Meeting held at 7.30 pm 42 April 1955. There were 3 Parishoners present in addition to the Councillors. W. Flesher was in the Chair Minutes of last AGM were read & confirmed. also the minutes of the Pablic Meeting held Aug 19th And 19th Aug 19th Aug

Clerk frostes to the Village Hall was read a it was agreed that Mr. Edwards be thanked for all his help Mr. A Denander explained to the meeting in detail the present position regarding the materials ordered received for the Hall & much dinaming the place. It was agreed that all questions of highly healing so be left to the Village Hall Committee Pro: M. K. Harris See: W. Slear: That we write again to the A. D. Co regarding the ditch near the Pro. M. R. Harris Sec: MIB Dack: That a "Halt sign be placed at the junction of the Linfendor Road v the 623 Road at the corner near Mr Dack's Shop. Mr. R. Shearing Jun raised the question of drains a the smells " a although much discussion took place no definite proposition was passed. Newsrock arishblerk Syphocobornigh Chairman Council Meeting held 9 pm Hoh April 1955. Mr Webster look the Chair at the request of Mr Kindorough. All connectors were present. The minutes of the last council were read rongin & Mr balance Sheet presented ragneed. Agreed that we precept 10 for the current year. Fro. A Alexander See: Sbarr Ahat Mr. HoBrook be re appointed bleket the bouncil on the same term as before. The blash was requested to write the Electricity Board re supply of electricity to Village Hall site. That School manager be re-appointed. . Chairman 28/3/36 Filkwebrough

Annual Parish Meeting held at 7.30 pm 282 March 1956. There were & Parishoner present in addition to the Councillors. Mr & Riseborough was in the Chair. Minutes of the last A. G. M. were read & confirmed. Various matters connected with the Village Hall were discussed including the different light I lighting to be adopted. Pro. Stears " See D'high that the cheaper installation he adopted the wa carried unanimously. Tro. M. C. Minister Sec. Mr. & Hexander that we get in touch with Min Lewis for suggestion re colour schemes. Agreed that notices be displayed asking for volunteer for Painting organizal work Mr Watson was thanked by the Chairman for his offer to get the senior children to give assistance wheneve possible. Some discussion took place regarding the use tibe made of the sum if fl. 6. 8 the one therd balance of Coronatur Fund allocated to the Children. Pro. A. Herander Sec. HEBrook that this be deferred with a later date. Bro Slears Sec. R. Harris that we write Education Committee regarding the effluent from the schools poluting the drains Thonds, Pro R. Harris Lee. I Dexander that are write be bamail re extendingthe footpath to last house on Southwood Rd. A letter from : probate was read expressing he regret at not being able to astend

would do southing about lighting of Telephone Krosk in Writeharther, I after discussion it was agreed that good be written on this matter. Uprsetorigh Chairman. Parish blerk. 12/4/57. Council Meeting held at 9.15 pm 28 & march 1956. Present: D. Riseborough (Chairman) J. Hexander S. Carr V M. Dodman. Minutes of last bouncil meeting were read I confined & the accounts for the year agreed I precept was signed for \$10. The following officers were re-elected Skinborough & Charma Jwelster (Vice Chairman) Albrook (blest) on same terms. The meeting them adjourned & infect Village Hell. Albrook - Clerk to Connect Sproetornegh Chairman. Annual Parish meeting held at. 7.30 pm 12th 9pril 1957. There were only 3 Parishones present in addition Mr S. Riseborough was in the A the Councillors. Chair. Minute of the last A. G. M. were read reorgismed. Proposed M. Hermder Seconded by MB Dack that the question of the fit. 6.8 left from the Coronation Fund be left as the position was essetly the same or at the last I. S. M. By M. B. Dach that we write again re best al the Joh Common.

The meeting then proceeded to discuss Village Agreed that we apply for a father Grankintalny That we approach the E. Electricity Board Hall affairs in general. for advice ne heating the Hall. I so write regarding the water supply at withhampter to y Mr Kerry fam, sending copy to Mr & Preston Her Srock farish blick . Sylislibrough - Chairman. Council Meeting held at 9.15 pm 12 4 April 1957. Present: - S. Kinborough (Chairman) A Hereander B. Dack M. Dodman WDack & JWebster. The last bound minds were read reorganid Agreed that we Precept for for as usual The Hes for the year were read & signed.
The following were re- elisted as previously
Thereborough (blairing) I Webster (Vin Charm) Letter re Election of Commeil, & Ancient Bailday The meeting then adjourned to impect the Village Hall. Al Brock Paris Clark. - fly Rose frongh . - Chairman

Council Meeting held at 8 pm 000011 Present: - S. Riseborough (Chairman) A. Herander B. Dack Slart & Debster Before busines commenced members stord in such as a mark of respect for the late M' Malad Dodman Minutes of last bouncil Meeting were read & confirmed Agreed that we send a letter of sympathy to Mr Dodman. Pro: A. Alexander Sec: B. Dack that we leave the place on the council vacant for the present. After much discussion & examination of the map showing proposed Trunk Road it was agreed that R.D.P. he written that we object to proposed road through Church yard & consider it should be possible to avoid this as shown in pencil. A letter from W. Watson was read regarding use of the Village Hall by the school children for physical shouth It was agreed that although charges should be Lexed by Village Hall Committee we should write W. Watson saying he could have use of the Hall Tleave to him to get the best possible terms. Pro & Hexander Sec. Julistes that we write R.D.C. re house for a teacher in Freethorps or an adjacent village. proposed that we write A. Ale re shocking state of the road past Wickhampton Church this was seconded by miss bast & carried araminorshy. Sylveborough Lairman. Albrock Parish Clark. Council Meeting held at 7pm in the Village Hall 13 march 1958. Present: Skiseborough (Charm) J. Hexander B. Dack W Dack Abart of Jwebster. Minutes of last bouncil nests were read occopined. Agreed that weprecept of \$10. Chairman V.Chairman Clock were all re-elected unanimonly. Mr & Hercander was elected bouncil representation on the SeRisebring Village Hall Committee Chairman Al Brock Port black

Annual Parish Meeting held 7.30pm on 13th march 1958 in the Willage Kall. There were about a dozen Parishours present in Mr Skisbornyl - (Chair) addition to the Councillors. Minutes of last A. Parish M. were read & confirme Arising out of the minutes some discussion total place regarding the sum of \$11.6.8 from Boronatus Fund. As m Sbard said it had been incorporates in the Village Hall fund it was decided to leave it there, & if at any time it was found something useful coals be done with it that it be refunded ME Webite raised the question of the condition of Marsh Rd Wickhampton but after much discussion it was deceded Not to take any action. Go. MW Watson Sec. HAlexander that a sign "Children Grossing " be exected at Blacksmith shop corner. This was carried unanimously but after discussion the following was added "trequest that a deputation be sent to inspect this V. dangerous corner; of Mebaler 23/3/36 havina HERSrock Pantlalek Council Meeting held in Village Hell 7.30pm. 292 May 1958. Chairman S. Kiseborough Councillor present: - Nexander Slast Black Whack · Javebster. The minutes of the last bouncil meeting were read veorefirmed Pro: A Hereander Se B Dack that Mert Heretin Ac Broth be recommended for re-appointment School Manager for 1958/61 Pro. On Herander See Sbart that we consult W Moreston regarding the foolpathin dispute at wickhamph of that we webster endeasour

Kostain for herous who will give evidence that they have known weed these footpaths Act Stocks Chairman Warthelike. 000013 Minute of Council Meeting held 7.30pm in the Actools 23rd march 1959. Chairman - JWebster. Councillors present - A. Herander Slear B Dack ow Dack. Minutes of last meeting were read oconfirmed. Chairman Vine Chairman Telerk all re elected. Pro: W Dark See: BDack that M. HE xander represent the council on V. Hall management commettee Pro B Dack See SCar that we ask RDG if pinila to lower the livel of bank at the dip in road between four cross ways at Wickhanfton Theedhan Hall cottages, as bank of field on right is blocking the vision. Hat message be sent Mr Diseborough sorry unable t be with us whose he will soon be much better. SqRisatornage Chairman Annual Parish Meeting held 8pm on 23th march 1959 with Schools. Chairman: Mr Juebster. There were about 50 paristones present. Minules of last A.G. M read rongermed the Chairman expressed regret; at the absence of the Chairman W. S. Rexbron A HENSTOCK! (Mr. A. Alexander acted as blesk) At the request of Mr. Alexander W: Water told the meeting position regarding Lransport to Acle S.M. school that transport would be available for all The forposed pick who point was the Church. After much Kiscussion it was proposed MB Howard

seconded Mt Filchim that we might suggest pick up places: Whichampton Old Visarage corner or Chapil - Brickmakers from & Pump, but wait Ber what is actually arranged before are do this.

Mr Webster per posed seats be exected down the green out the common for Densioners use. After discussion the matter was dropped.

Pro: Deligh Lee Roward that RDG be informed that the smell still serious.

Pro: M Miholls Lee M London that all open drains in the Village be piped.

Oro. Mr Wilson See. Mr Horsley that are ask for a 30 mile Speed limit through the Village.

I Welster Chairman